5/8/24, 2:52 PM Email - Kathryn Barnes - Outlook

RE: Invalid letter for 24/30148/CONDET HMP Millsike Moor Lane Full Sutton East
Riding Of Yorkshire YO41 1FZ

Ward, Louisa (Avison Young - UK) <Louisa.Ward@avisonyoung.com>
Wed 08/05/2024 12:22
To:Kathryn Barnes <Kathryn.Barnes@eastriding.gov.uk>

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview
or open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi Kathryn,

I have now heard back from Kier who have confirmed that the EVCPs will be provided within the first 3 months of
occupation.

Please could you confirm that you now have all you need to validate the application and approve within the usual
timescales?

Many thanks,
Louisa

Louisa Ward MRTPI
Senior Planner

M +44 (0)7850 204012
louisa.ward@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.co.uk
3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham, B1 2JB

AVISON Twitter | Property Listings
YOUNG LinkedIn | Instagram

Avison Young — Avison Young (UK) Limited | Legal Disclaimer

From: Ward, Louisa (Avison Young - UK)

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:52 AM

To: 'Kathryn Barnes' <Kathryn.Barnes@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Invalid letter for 24/30148/CONDET HMP Millsike Moor Lane Full Sutton East Riding Of Yorkshire
YO41 1FZ

Hi Kathryn,

Please could | just check that the application can be validated whilst you await the information on timescales?

The client is having to speak with the supplier so this is why its taking a bit of time.

Many thanks,

Louisa

Louisa Ward MRTPI
Senior Planner

M +44 (0)7850 204012

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKAGFiYzgwNjg4LTNjYTUINDA2Ni04ZTZhLWQ2YjQ0YzI4MTU2YQBGAAAAAAADSIIGP%2FcRSJi7x...  1/5
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louisa.ward@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.co.uk
3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham, B1 2JB

AVISON Twitter | Property Listings
YOUNG  |inkedIn | Instagram

Avison Young — Avison Young (UK) Limited | Legal Disclaimer

From: Ward, Louisa (Avison Young - UK)

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 3:14 PM

To: Kathryn Barnes <Kathryn.Barnes@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Invalid letter for 24/30148/CONDET HMP Millsike Moor Lane Full Sutton East Riding Of Yorkshire
YO41 1FZ

Hi Kathryn,

The make and models are confirmed within the attached document, which was submitted as part of the application.
| am just awaiting Kier to confirm the timescales associated with installation of the EVCPs.

Many thanks,

Louisa

Louisa Ward MRTPI
Senior Planner

M +44 (0)7850 204012
louisa.ward@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.co.uk
3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham, B1 2JB

AVISON Twitter | Property Listings
YOUNG LinkedIn | Instagram

Avison Young — Avison Young (UK) Limited | Legal Disclaimer

From: Kathryn Barnes <Kathryn.Barnes@eastriding.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 9:02 PM

To: Ward, Louisa (Avison Young - UK) <Louisa.Ward@avisonyoung.com>

Subject: Re: Invalid letter for 24/30148/CONDET HMP Millsike Moor Lane Full Sutton East Riding Of Yorkshire
YO41 1FZ

CAUTION: External Sender

Hi Louisa,

Please can you confirm the make/model details of chatgers you are proposing and
confirm the timescale for these being installed.

Kind regards,

Mrs Kathryn Barnes

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKAGFiYzgwNjg4LTNjYTUINDA2Ni04ZTZhLWQ2YjQ0YzI4MTU2YQBGAAAAAAADSIIGP%2FcRSJi7x...  2/5
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Assistant Planning Officer

www.eastriding.gov.uk

Working Days: Mon-Wed 9am-3pm

You don't often get email from louisa.ward@avisonyoung.com. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview
or open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hi,

Please can I be told what is missing from the application please?

Many thanks,

Louisa

Louisa Ward MRTPI

Senior Planner

M +44 (0)7850 204012

louisa.ward(@avisonyoung.com | avisonyoung.co.uk

3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham, B1 2JB

avison  Lwitter | Property Listings
YOUNG

LinkedIn | Instagram

Avison Young — Avison Young (UK) Limited | Legal Disclaimer

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKAGFiYzgwNjg4LTNjYTUINDA2Ni04ZTZhLWQ2YjQ0YzI4MTU2YQBGAAAAAAADSIIGP%2FcRSJi7x...  3/5
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From: planning@eastriding.gov.uk <planning@eastriding.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Ward, Louisa (Avison Young - UK) <Louisa. Ward@avisonyoung.com>

Subject: Invalid letter for 24/30148/CONDET HMP Millsike Moor Lane Full Sutton East Riding Of
Yorkshire YO41 1FZ

CAUTION: External Sender

Please find invalid letter attached, please do not reply directly from this email

Planning and Development Management

County Hall

Beverley

www.eastriding. gov.uk

planning@eastriding.gov.uk

All East Riding of Yorkshire Council emails and attachments (other than information provided
pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations
2004) are private and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. Unauthorised use is not permitted. If this email was not intended for you, you may not
copy, use or share the information in any way. Please email postmaster(@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us
that you have received this email in error. The Council makes every effort to virus check this email
and its attachments. We cannot accept any responsibility or liability for loss or damage which may
happen from opening this email or any attachment(s). It is recommended that you run an antivirus
program on any material you download. This message has been sent over the internet and unless
encrypted email should not be treated as a secure means of communication. Please bear this in mind
when deciding what information to include in any email messages you send the Council. The Council
does not accept service of legal documents by email. The Council reserves the right to monitor record
and retain incoming and outgoing emails for security reasons and for monitoring compliance with our
policy on staff use. As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose the contents of emails
under data protection laws and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We will withhold information
where there is a good reason to do so. For information about what we do with personal data see our
privacy notices on www.eastriding.gov.uk/privacyhub.

All East Riding of Yorkshire Council emails and attachments (other than information provided pursuant to the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004) are private and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Unauthorised use is not
permitted. If this email was not intended for you, you may not copy, use or share the information in any way.
Please email postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that you have received this email in error. The Council
makes every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. We cannot accept any responsibility or
liability for loss or damage which may happen from opening this email or any attachment(s). It is
recommended that you run an antivirus program on any material you download. This message has been sent
over the internet and unless encrypted email should not be treated as a secure means of communication.
Please bear this in mind when deciding what information to include in any email messages you send the
Council. The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email. The Council reserves the right to
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monitor record and retain incoming and outgoing emails for security reasons and for monitoring compliance
with our policy on staff use. As a public body, the Council may be required to disclose the contents of emails
under data protection laws and the Freedom of Information Act 2000. We will withhold information where

there is a good reason to do so. For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notices
on www.eastriding.gov.uk/privacyhub.
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